

NELSON P. COHEN
Acting United States Attorney

STEVEN E. SKROCKI
Assistant U.S. Attorney

ROBERT S. ANDERSON
Senior Trial Attorney
U.S. Department of Justice
Environmental Crimes Section
Environment and Natural Resources Division

Federal Building & U.S. Courthouse
222 West Seventh Avenue, #9, Room 253
Anchorage, Alaska 99513-7567
Phone: (907) 271-5071
Fax: (907) 271-1500

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ALASKA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,)	No. 3:07-cr-
)	
Plaintiff,)	<u>COUNT 1:</u>
)	FAILING TO OPERATE AT A
vs.)	SLOW SAFE SPEED WHEN NEAR
)	HUMPBACK WHALES
PRINCESS CRUISE LINES,)	Vio. of 16 U.S.C. §§ 1538(a)(1)(B),
)	1540(b)(1), 50 C.F.R. § 224.103(b)(3)
Defendant.)	
)	
)	

INFORMATION

The United States Attorney charges that:

COUNT 1

On or about July 12, 2001, in the District of Alaska, the defendant Princess Cruise Lines knowingly and unlawfully failed to operate its vessel the Dawn Princess at a slow, safe speed when near two humpback whales (Megaptera novaenglia) in the area of Glacier Bay, Alaska, in violation of Title 50, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 224.103(b)(3) and Title 16, United States Code, Sections 1538(a)(1)(B), 1540(b)(1).

s/ Steven E. Skrocki
STEVEN E. SKROCKI
Assistant U.S. Attorney
Federal Building & U.S. Courthouse
222 West 7th Avenue, Room 253, #9
Anchorage, Alaska 99513-7567
Phone:(907) 271-5071
Fax: (907) 271-1500

s/ Robert S. Anderson
ROBERT S. ANDERSON
Special Assistant U.S. Attorney
Senior Trial Attorney
U. S. Department of Justice
Environmental Crimes Section
Environment and Natural
Resources Division

// //

// //

s/ Nelson P. Cohen
NELSON P. COHEN
United States Attorney
Federal Building & U.S. Courthouse
222 West 7th Avenue, Room 253, #9
Anchorage, Alaska 99513-7567
Phone:(907) 271-5071
Fax: (907) 271-1500

DATE: January 18, 2007